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From: LI Z 3 <h-toki@kato-works.co.jp>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 3:06 PM

To: § R & ] <t-imaizumi@kato-works.co.jp>

Cc: A5 2 3 <takafumi_sugamo@kato-works.co.jp>; i X £ <bunsei-bin@kato-works.co.jp>; FE AX— <taichi-
moriya@kato-works.co.jp>; F¥r Y4 1)Z5v% <changmai-siriluk@kato-works.co.jp>; F 2O (54 <y-
inoguchi@kato-works.co.jp>; & F & <s-kaneko@kato-works.co.jp>; 7Y hHY v — FrrJoH— <akasatra-

chawisa@kato-works.co.jp>
Subject: RE: KIPSS [ZHHEL TL\HMEFRER S INILD /A=Y ZKMNIDONT

A=

AREIC7 # 0 —FEHIAES>TONIE, Z7LFSTARMNIGAETL L O OHEEDHY £H A,

REIE, I LIZEATTOT, FHlEe Ty b7y 7L FELTUARITNIERSBRLWOTTH (B
18/ TT)

KIPSS-Japan TIZFRERRZDOH— F ANEREW LAY —EXTHBIAMEBEHLY LA ?

From: 5 & & &] <t-imaizumi@kato-works.co.jp>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 2:59 PM

To: T8 F3E <h-toki@kato-works.co.jp>

Cc: BB &3 <takafumi sugamo@kato-works.co.jp>; ¥ X & <bunsei-bin@kato-works.co.jp>; FF& A— <taichi-
moriya@kato-works.co.jp>; F¥ <A )54 <changmai-siriluk@kato-works.co.jp>; FE O G4k <y-
inoguchi@kato-works.co.jp>; & F & <s-kaneko@kato-works.co.jp>; 7 YHA Y32 — F¥)4H— <akasatra-




chawisa@kato-works.co.jp>
Subject: RE: KIPSS [T 5L TL\SINEEFEHR S aNIILD/A—YJZAMNIDNT
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From: § R &7

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 2:57 PM

To: T Ik B3 <h-toki@kato-works.co.jp>

Cc: BHE 23 <takafumi sugamo@kato-works.co.ip>; 8 X & <bunsei-bin@kato-works.co.ip>; F & A— <taichi-
moriya@kato-works.co.jp>; F¥ <A 1) F5v% <changmai-siriluk@kato-works.co.jp>; FEF O &%k <y-

inoguchi@kato-works.co.jp>; &F & <s-kaneko@kato-works.co.jp>; YA Y yARA— F¥ 14— <akasatra-
chawisa@kato-works.co.jp>

Subject: RE: KIPSS [ZH5E L TL\SINEEFEHR S aNIILD/A—YJZAMNIDNT
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RO TIIMBERERY aRILDOY a3y Yy I h— A2 OFFICT 228 IFTEEHA, (123%A)
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From: I 33 <h-toki@kato-works.co.jp>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 2:17 PM

To: § R & &l <t-imaizumi@kato-works.co.jp>

Cc: BABE &3 <takafumi sugamo@kato-works.co.jp>; i X £ <bunsei-bin@kato-works.co.jp>; FE A— <taichi-
moriya@kato-works.co.jp>; Frx <A )54 <changmai-siriluk@kato-works.co.jp>; FE O 546 <y-
inoguchi@kato-works.co.jp>; £F & <s-kaneko@kato-works.co.jp>; 7 YA Y VA — F¥r)4H— <akasatra-

chawisa@kato-works.co.jp>
Subject: RE: KIPSS [Z#§E L TL A MEEFRER S INILD/A—I) AMIDNT
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EEIE. HLETHIRETT,
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From: 5§ & & &] <t-imaizumi@kato-works.co.jp>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 1:50 PM

To: T8 FE3E <h-toki@kato-works.co.jp>

Cc: BRABE &3 <takafumi sugamo@kato-works.co.jp>; i X £ <bunsei-bin@kato-works.co.jp>; FE A— <taichi-
moriya@kato-works.co.jp>; Fr <A )54 <changmai-siriluk@kato-works.co.jp>; FEr O 54k <y-
inoguchi@kato-works.co.jp>; £F & <s-kaneko@kato-works.co.jp>; 7 YHAY v A — F¥r)4H— <akasatra-
chawisa@kato-works.co.jp>

Subject: KIPSS [Z#E L TWL\SMBEERER L INILD/NA—Y) ZAFIDNT
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